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Superior Qomunts
OFTHE

Northeastern Jhudictal ivcuit

JASON J. DEAL, CHIEF JUDGE

P.O. BOX 49 COUNTIES
GAINESVILLE, GEORGIA 30503

(770) 53 1-6996

FAX (770) 531-7105 MEMORANDUM
TO: Judge Bonnie Chessher Oliver
Judge Clint G. Bearden
Judge Lindsay H. Burton
Judge-Flect John Breakfield
FROM: Chief Judge Jason J. Deal /2
RE: 2025 Hall & Dawson County Criminal Dates

DATE: October 3, 2024

Hall Jury Trial Weeks: (Criminal/Civil) Dawson Trial Weeks:

January 6 January 27
February 10 April 7
February 24 October 6
March 10

March 24

April 28

May 12

June 9

June 23

August 11

August 25

September 8

September 22

October 20

October 27

December 8



Hall Arraignment:
January 14

March 4

May 6

June 17

Aug 5

Oct 14

Dec 2

Hall PMR & Calendar Call:

January 14; Calendar Call for Feb 10 & Feb 24
February 4

February 18; Calendar Call for March 10 & March 24
March 4

March 18

April 1; Calendar Call for April 28

April 15

May 6

May 20; Calendar Call for June 9 & June 23

June 3

June 17

July 1

July 15; Calendar Call for August 11, August 25 & September 8
August 5

August 19

September 2; Calendar Call for September 22
September 30; Calendar Call for October 20 & October 27
October 14

November 4

November 18; Calendar Call for December 8
December 2

December 16; Calendar Call for January, 2026

copies fo:

District Attorney’s Office
Public Defender’s Office

Clerk of Court

Court Administration

Pre-Trial Release

Sheriff’s Office

Dept of Community Supervision
Hall Co Probation

Indigent Defense



